



## Michelle R. Prud'Homme

Member

### Denver Office

730 17th Street  
Suite 730  
Denver, CO 80202

(O): 303.390.0018

(F): 303.390.0177

[michelle.prudhomme@jacksonkelly.com](mailto:michelle.prudhomme@jacksonkelly.com)

**Michelle R. Prud'Homme is a Member in the Health Care and Insurance industry groups, focusing primarily on litigation. She practices out of the Firm's office in Denver, Colorado.**

Michelle is well versed in the areas of complex civil litigation, including medical malpractice and general insurance defense. In 2010, Michelle was awarded the Colorado Trial Lawyers Association Professionalism award, which is given to an attorney within the defense bar who has displayed competency, ethics, and professionalism on behalf of their clients and when dealing with their adversaries. Rest assured, she can keep her composure while representing her clients in even the toughest situations.

Michelle loves helping individual clients understand the legal process and working with them through an understandably stressful process. Her ability to explain and her compassion throughout is what allows her clients to feel confident and comfortable throughout legal proceedings.

Prior to joining Jackson Kelly, Michelle spent over 30 years as partner of a firm providing defense of primarily personal injury and professional liability claims, including a specialty in veterinary malpractice. She has defended high profile cases and assisted hospitals with sensitive issues, such as diversion. In addition to civil litigation, she represents professionals in disciplinary actions before the Colorado Medical Board, the Board of Nursing, and the State Board of Veterinary Medicine. She is a past President of the Colorado Chapter of the American Board of Trial Advocates, a national organization of experienced plaintiff and defense trial attorneys dedicated to preserving the 7<sup>th</sup> Amendment right to a civil jury trial and to promoting civility and professionalism in the practice. She brings with her extensive trial experience.

Michelle earned her Juris Doctor from the University of Colorado Law School in 1983. She is also a graduate of the Masters Advocates Programs from the National Institute of Trial Advocacy. Michelle received her Bachelor of Arts degree, magna cum laude, from Colorado College in 1979.

## Awards

- 2010 Professionalism Award, Colorado Trial Lawyers Association

## Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2019-Present)
- Dickinson Prud'Homme Holway, LLP, Senior Partner/Owner (1988-2019)

## Practices

- Health Care Litigation
- Litigation

- Medical Malpractice
- Professional Liability, Errors & Omissions
- Health Care Regulatory

## Industries

- Health Care
- Insurance

## Education

- University of Colorado Law School (J.D., 1983)  
F. Lee Bailey National Moot Court Competitions Best Oral Argument (1982-1983)
- Colorado College (B.A., *magna cum laude*, 1979)
  - Phi Beta Kappa

## Admissions

- Colorado (1983)
- U.S. District Court, District of Colorado (1985)
- U.S. Court of Appeals, Tenth Circuit (1985)

## Professional Organizations

- American Board of Trial Advocates
  - Colorado Chapter, Past President
- Colorado Bar Association
- Denver Bar Association
- Colorado Defense Lawyers Association
  - Council on Litigation Management

## Speaking Engagements & Publications

### Speaking Engagements

- Presenter, "Working with Defense on Discovery," CTLA Blockbuster, 2014
- Presenter, "Cutting Costs Through Professionalism," CLM National Convention, 2013
- Presenter, "Veterinary Medicine in a Litigious Society," CVMA, 2012
- Instructor, CPVM Writing Course and other classes, "Records," Colorado State University College of Veterinary Medicine, 2006, 2008, 2010
- Presenter, Panelist Discussion on Veterinary Practice, CVMA, 2005